REGION III 799 ROSSYELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN, 1L 61037 REGION III 799 ROSSYELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN, 1L 61037 REGION III 799 ROSSYELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN, 1L 61037 S. DATE OF INSPECTION US/9D INSPECTION	CB	Der/p	ISFECTION	SAFETY I		Form 591
SCRET RUMBERTS) 1. LICENSE NUMBERTS) 1. LICENSE NUMBERTS 1		ROAD	U.S. NUCLEA REGION III 799 ROOSEVE	7.	ast Mains	Z E
inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nurulatory Commission (INIC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of progressions to records, interviews, with beenone, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further quest those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 18.11. Was not properly posted to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(filt1), or (fil2). B. Contrainers located in inspection certain of your activities. In the property of the property posted to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(filt1), or (fil2). C				4. LICENSE NUMBERIS	TUMBER(S)	DOKET NU
2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further quest those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A		146/90	4-06	13-1554	29565	30-
those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A	ollows:	is a result of this inspection are as fo	inspector. The findin	ons and the conditions of young, and observations by the tions were observed.	ommissions (NRC) rules and regulation ative records, interviews, with personal the scope of this inspection, no viole	inspection in ulatory Con represents to 1. Within
B. Conteriors located in labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C		virements.	e in violetion of NRC r	ities, as checked below, we	actions at this time.	those ac
B. Containers located in were not labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C. of sealed sources were not performed at License Condition Number. D. Records of vere not properly for the property posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of vere not made in with 10 CFR. H. or License Condition Number. Vere not made in with 10 CFR. I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items of This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitts if unit the NRC.	icate the presence	was not properly posted to indi				76
B. Conteiners located in labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). Of sealed sources were not performed at License Condition Number. D. Records of	(d), (e) or 34.42	. 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c),			0	ofa
F. Reports or notifications of		Condition Number were not pro	or License Condition		Records of	D. Rec 10
with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H. J. K. I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items of the statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unlike the NRC. 9012070209 901106						-
H. I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items of this statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unit the NRC. Solid Fig. 2011 Solid Fig. 3011 Solid Fig. 3	made in accordan	vere not n	or License Condition		Reports or notifications ofwith 10 CFR	F. Re
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items of this statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unlike the NRC. 9012070209 901106						□н
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items of This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unlike NRC. 9012070209 901106 REG3 LICSO						
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items of This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless the NRC. 9012070209 901106 REG3 LICSO						
the NRC. 9012070209 901106						□ ĸ
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE DATE SIGNATURE - NAC INSPECTOR	unless require	m. 00	0	9 901106 06 PDC	9012070205 REG3 LIC30 13-15544-0	This statem

· 🖫